North Valley High School Site Council (December/January) 1/16/2019 - 8:30 AM

- 1. Welcome Present: Matt Knight, Pete Lentz, Bryan Hawkins, Mary Jane Taylor, Stephanie Phillips, Danny Pratt, Erik Lathen
 - a. Review minutes and approve
- 2. Review of the previous month
 - a. <u>December/January theme</u> December's theme was "Holiday Cheer" where they played some fun games and passed out candy canes. January's theme is "New Year's Resolutions and being Smart" where they are passing out smarties. They are trying to balance the themes with fun and meaningful conversations. Danny shared some resolutions that the students were making for the new year.
 - b. 3R/climate and culture update
 - i. <u>Knight Flight</u> Erik explained that we had a winner in Knight Flight last month. We needed to refocus on doing more of these this month.
 - ii. Numbers update We have sent out 1992 positive notes home so far this year.
 - iii. 3R Star- We have sent out 360 3R notes so far this year.
 - iv. <u>5 Star -</u> We are working to improve the 5* points. Boosters gave leadership some money to help buy food for the top 5* winners each week. We will work on making sure this gets done.

c. Activities update

- i. <u>Great debate-</u> We had the great debate last month and it was successful. We made between \$6000 and \$7000.
- ii. Winter sports- Basketball, swim and wrestling are underway.
- iii. <u>Winter Play-</u> We held our winter play tryouts and they are rehearsing for the March play.
- iv. Bazaar The Sr. Class Christmas Bazaar went well as usual.
- Our <u>Swing Choir</u> sang at a men's basketball Ducks game and that was really fun. They had a successful auction to help raise money for the band.

d. Academic update

- i. <u>Incompletes</u> We have 608 incompletes currently. Students have two weeks to get grades up. Danny watches students very closely to try to help them to get their grades up.
- ii. <u>Team</u> We are very excited about our new college and career advocate and she is doing a wonderful job with our Knight Time. They just retaught the behaviour expectations. There was discussion on the compliments we receive from other people and other school staff regarding our students. Mary Jane suggested that we send a mass email home letting our students and families know how often our student's great behavior is commented on.
- iii. Our <u>semester ends</u> on Feb. 1st

iv. Attendance

- 1. A2A
- 2. SOESD attendance initiative

3. What is on the Horizon

- a. Booster Club auction We will have our boosters auction on February 16.
- b. <u>ACES-</u> We continue using our ACES training techniques as we interact with students.
- c. Scheduling update We have began working on next years schedule.
- d. <u>Learning walks</u> Our teachers will take their third learning walk this week. They will have a guest in to help with this weeks walks. Research shows that this process improves teacher's education processes.
- e. Winter Ball Winter ball is scheduled to take place on March 16.
- f. <u>Blue Zones Health initiative-</u> Matt Knight talked about our staff group that has formed to walk together on Wednesdays after school. This week they plan to meet somewhere in town to hang-out. Erik talked about the available free water bottles that is now available to all staff.

4. Collaboration Team proposals

- a. Climate and Culture
 - i. Help with 5 star- We will create a committee to share the load for the 5 star stuff.
- b. Curriculum and instruction
 - i. POinT Trainings We have Marsha Moyers training this week.
 - ii. <u>Tech proposal</u> After discussing with administration, we were thinking we should get air conditioning over cameras if possible.

5. Council recommendations

- a. Mary Jane's suggestion of mass email--promote 3R's and our student success.
- b. <u>Fleming signing day (Feb.15?)</u> Mary Jane thought that we need to get this going if it is going to happen. We need to coordinate with Fleming and parents.
- c. Student survey of CTE wants